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Dear Staff Member:  

 

On behalf of CMH Regional Health System, welcome to the team!  Our people make the 

difference for our patients, and we’re glad you’ve decided to help us make a difference in the 

lives of the people in Southwest Ohio.   

 

Our vision at CMH is to be this region’s healthcare destination.  This can only happen by 

recruiting and retaining quality healthcare providers such as yourself. 

 

Our medical staff is led by our Chief of Staff, Dr. Rajiv Patel.  The entire medical staff is focused 

on delivering quality care to every patient, every day.  Your active participation in the medical 

staff will enhance our ability to help deliver quality care to patients at CMH.  We are fortunate 

to have a dedicated group of healthcare providers who always put the needs of our patients 

first. 

 

Feel free to contact me anytime with your ideas, questions, and concerns.  I look forward to 

working with you as we improve the health of the great people living in Southwest Ohio.   

 

WELCOME ABOARD!      

 

Sincerely, 

 

Anthony Young 

Interim CEO  

 

 



TO: 

FROM: 

SUBJECT:
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NEW HEALTHCARE PROVIDERS ON STAFF AT CLINTON MEMORIAL HOSPITAL 

MEDICAL STAFF OFFICE

NEW PROVIDER ORIENTATION

 Dear Staff Member:

 Additional Informative Information:

 You can find the Medical Staff Rules and Regulations and the Medical Staff By-Laws and the 
complete Physician Orientation on the www.cmhregional.com website and click on “About Us” and 
then click on Provider Resources.

 We hope that you find your membership to the medical staff at Clinton Memorial Hospital to be 
beneficial and welcoming.

 If you have questions, please feel free to contact our Medical Staff office at (937) 382-9314 or 
(937) 382-9310.

Sincerely,

Medical Staff Services 

610 W. Main St.

Wilmington, OH 45177

(937) 283-9774 FAX

http://www.cmhregional.com/
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